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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


(Superseded by 24.0301)

Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	071019

	Project No.: 2019
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
General Information. Pay Item Request. Rescinded Estimate Update Notifications, AWP Pay Item Numbers.


General Information

Module Administrators/Trainers (MA/T)
Contact the MA/T for assistance:

•
Fred Park – Highway Design Dept. is the primary contact for Central Region highway items

•
Virginia Groeschel – Aviation Design Dept. 
•
Ralph Kiehl – Aviation Contracts Dept.

AASHTOWare Project Home
http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/index.shtml
AASHTOWare Project Preconstruction User Guide:
(
Available to DOT personnel printed in the Graphics department.

(
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
AASHTOWare Project Dashboard

(
Working site: https://dotancawp01/#/Dashboard
(
Test Site: https://dotancawptest1/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F
Pay Item Number Request

Request an item number from the Items Admin person when you are confident the item will be included in the advertising package unchanged. The AWP administrators are the only people that may make an item obsolete. The "item Admin" person can delete an item; however, to delete an item it cannot be included in any project estimates during design or construction. In most cases, it is not practical to delete an item.

Allow at least seven days for the AWP Item Admin person to provide an item number. 

Include:

Project:

Project No.:

Design Phase:

Requested Numbers by Date:

	Item Number

(Bidtab IV)
	Item Number (AWP)
	Item Description
	Unit
	Comments

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Insert the item number requested into the table. The AWP Item Admin person will fill in in the row below with comments as needed.

Rescinded Estimate Update Notifications
(
November 20, 2018.

(
June 3, 2019

(
June 3, 2019 2

(
June 6, 2019

(
July 3, 2019
AWP Pay Item Numbers
1.
Like and Same Items
a.
Numbers

Number multiple like and same items with the same number. This applies to both individual and multiple projects.

b.
Description

The description will remain the same for like and same items.

c.
Supplemental Descriptions

Include the supplemental description to differentiate between the like and same items. Coordinate the supplemental description with the Construction department, and the design departments, Bridge, Traffic Safety, Highway Data, and others, when work specific to their discipline is involved.
2.
Project Specific Items
Request project specific item numbers, numbers not in AWP.
Examples:

1.
Like and Same Items.  No input needed from Item Admin. Coordinate the Supplemental Description.
660.0001.0000
Traffic Signal System Complete, "Intersection Road to Nowhere and Road to Somewhere
LS

660.0001.0000
Traffic Signal System Complete, "Intersection Road to Infinity and Road to Beyond
LS
2.
Like and Same Items with Unique Pay Unit.  Request a new AWP pay item number from Item Admin. Coordinate the Supplement Description.  
660.2999.0000
Traffic Signal System Complete, "Intersection Road to Nowhere and Road to Somewhere
CS

660.2999.0000
Traffic Signal System Complete, "Intersection Road to Infinity and Road to Beyond
CS
3.
Project Specific Item. Request a new AWP pay item number from Item Admin.
660.2998.0000
Traffic Signal Manually Operated, "Intersection Green Acres Road and Smallville Road
LS

Continue to use the "C" Sheet Bidtab IV to AASHTOWare crosswalk and Bidtab IV Pay items in the specifications until the Standard Specifications for Highway Construction and the Central Region special provisions are published with the AASHTOWare pay items.
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